Table of Contents

CHAPTER THREE: RESEARCH METHODOLOGY	2
3.1 Introduction	2
3.2 Research Philosophy	2
3.3 Research Approach	3
3.4 Research Design	4
3.5 Type of Investigation	5
3.6 Data Collection Method	6
3.7 Research Instrument	6
3.8 Sampling Method and Technique	7
3.9 Sample Size	8
3.10 Research Variables and Hypothesis	8
3.11 Data Analysis	9
3.12 Ethical Consideration	9
3.13 Research Limitations	10
References	11
Questionnaire	16

CHAPTER THREE: RESEARCH METHODOLOGY

3.1 Introduction

This chapter serves as an outline which provides guidance to the investigator on how the research is conducted. In the words of Goddard and Melville (2010) research methodology is an integral part of the research. This chapter briefly discusses the philosophical background of the research and provides rationale for the philosophical settings. It provides a research design in which the study is carried out. This chapter allows the reader to gain insights about the research related concepts and get aware of the methods used in this research.

Different sampling methods are discussed along with sampling techniques which are used in for this research. Research approach and its importance are discussed in details. Data colleting methods, instruments which have been used in this research are discussed and the methods to analysis the collected data have also been highlighted. Finally, this chapter also deals with the limitation faced by the investigator while carrying out this study.

3.2 Research Philosophy

To explain the data construction of the research a certain research paradigm is assembled, this data is constructed with the motive of understanding conceptual links and the purpose of the research. According to Merriam (2009), there are three main research philosophies which include: realism, positivism and interpretivism. The widely used philosophies in research paradigm are positivism and interpretivism. The basis of positivism is that it is an empirical and quantitative research philosophy where the

relationships between the variables of the research are tested through the hypothesis constructed for the research (Johnson and Clark, 2006). Realism is based on the assumptions that reality remains independent of the external environment, opinions and feelings of the investigator are not taken into account. Data needs to be analysed crucially (Saunders, et al., 2012). In interpretivism the data is constructed through the social interaction between the researcher and the respondent. It depends upon the perception and interpretation of an individual in any event and occasion.

In this research, the researcher has utilised positivism philosophy as it allows the researcher to develop the understanding of the research from the quantifiable and measurable techniques through empirical evidences. The positivism theory further allows the researcher to gather insights on customer behaviour and focus on facts regarding online purchases to the simplest elements. However, this also allows the researcher to test the relationship between customer behaviour and online purchases with the large sample size to validate the research.

3.3 Research Approach

As expressed by Maxwell (2012), there are two primary types of research approaches, which are commonly utilized by researchers, inductive and deductive research approaches. Pickard (2012) further contemplated that deductive approach is utilized when the investigator explains and intends to test already existing theories. The hypotheses of the deductive approach are constructed before the study is carried out and it is tested through various instruments of the research. Deductive approach is used when there is a time and budget constraint therefore making it difficult for the investigator to draw conclusions and avoid risks associated with the research.

In contrast, in the inductive research approach, data collected from the research is used to generate a new theory, and the following approach usually begins with the specific analysis of the topic slowly moving towards general findings (Bernard and Bernard, 2012). In this approach the investigator searches for common details and outlines to develop a new theory.

The researcher has chosen deductive approach in this research study as the chosen investigation type allows the researcher to set hypothesis statement for the research which is generated in the favour of customer behaviour as they have formulated on the basis of theories and models studied in the literature. The hypothesis statement has the test the relationship between two variable dependent and independent which has examined the outcome of the test.

3.4 Research Design

As opined by Harwell (2011), research design, for a study, can be broken into three prominent and distinct categories; qualitative, quantitative and mixed method research designs. Qualitative research design is used when the occurrence is not explained in numeric values. Whereas, qualitative research design is used when the investigator needs to measure the feelings, behaviour and attitude of the participants of the study, and obtain the necessary information to answer the research problem. This mode of research design primarily uses in-depth interviews and focus groups (Creswell, 2012).

On the other hand there are various instruments that can be used to collect quantitative data, namely: surveys and questionnaires. The third approach uses both

quantitative and qualitative data for the research and is called the mixed method research design.

The researcher has used quantitative method in this research keeping in mind the nature of the study. The quantitative research design helps the researcher in gaining insights about the consumer behaviour and how it affect the online purchases of products from an online website. Furthermore, the quantitative design enabled the researcher to test the hypothesis which was formulated in the favour of dependent and independent variable.

3.5 Type of Investigation

There are three methods of investigation in a research study, as identified by Sauder's et al. (2012), exploratory, explanatory and descriptive research. Explanatory research elaborates existing theories and draws its literature from the former studies on the topic. This research method explains the relationship between the independent and dependent variable.

In contrast, exploratory research is conducted to generate fresh, raw and supporting concepts of a research topic which are absent from the literature (Kumar, 2010). In contention to both, explanatory and exploratory investigation types, descriptive investigation is carried out to merely simply and further explain an already mentioned and researched phenomenon.

The nature of this research is explanatory; it seeks to analyse the impact of customer behaviour on the online purchases. This research has explained the relationship between these two variables and further elaborates on the fact that how the customers are influenced by their online purchases in the case of purchasing from online websites. The explanatory researcher allows the readers to gain the insights about the research study and guide towards future direction of the study.

3.6 Data Collection Method

According to Kumar (2012), there are two methods of collecting data for a research, primary data collection and secondary data collection methods. Primary data collection method includes discussions, interviews, questionnaires, focus groups for gathering the data. Primary data collected is the first hand information provided for the research by the study participants (Cooper and Schindler, 2006).

The secondary data collection method is when the investigator extracts data from the existing published articles and research papers, in order to gather relevant data for the research. However collecting data from primary sources is considered to be more authentic for the research since the investigator is able to extract relevant and valuable information (Wilcox, et al. 2012).

For this research the investigator has used both primary and secondary data to carry out this research. Primary data is collected by distributing questionnaires and conducting the necessary tests whereas secondary data is used to extract literature from the previous studies and to develop relevant hypotheses. The primary data is collected from the survey questionnaires which were distributed between the consumers so as to gain insights about their behaviour when they purchase from the online websites such as Jing Dong and Taobao.

3.7 Research Instrument

Different instruments are used to collect data which is used for the research study. Survey questionnaires, in-depth interviews and observation tables are the main instrument of collecting primary data (Yin, 2013). Since the following research study has

been formulated in accordance to the principles of a quantitative research design, the researcher utilized a questionnaire survey as the primary research instrument (Macdonald and Headlam, 2011). Questionnaires are the most commonly used method to collect data from the participants due to its simplicity and effectiveness at the same time (Andrew and Halcomb, 2007). The data collected from questionnaires and easy to quantify and analyse.

For this present research, questionnaires are used to study the significance of customer behaviour on online purchases. For this purpose, the researcher has designed close-ended questions which are generated at 1-5 Likert scale to test the results as filled by the respondents of the survey.

3.8 Sampling Method and Technique

Sampling is a method of selecting a small portion of the population which represents the entire population (Battaglia, 2008). According to Kumar (2010) there are two method of sampling techniques widely used: probability sampling and non-probability sampling. In probability sampling every member of the sample gets an equal opportunity of getting selected in the research study. There are various method of probability sampling such as simple random, cluster sampling and systematic sampling (Daniel, 2011). In non-probability sampling every member it selects the participants by the means of non-random techniques (Saunders, et al. 2007). There are many method of collecting data by non-probability sampling such as convenience sampling, quota sampling and consecutive sampling.

For the present study the investigator has opted for non-probability convenience sampling to recruit the participants for the study. The aim of the study was to study the significance of customer behaviour on online purchases in case of online websites Jing Dong and Taobao. This

technique is used to eradicate cost and time barriers therefore this approach was considered to be appropriate for the research. This also allowed the researcher to generate authentic and genuine results which helped in the future research.

3.9 Sample Size

The sample size selected for this study 100 consumers who were selected through convenience sampling method as find appropriate for the research.

3.10 Research Variables and Hypothesis

In any research study two variables are identified Independent variable (IV) and Dependent Variable (DV). In this present study, customer behaviour is identified as independent variable and customer behaviour is dependent variable.

For this present study the following hypothesis are prepared:

- Personal factors have a significant impact on customer behaviour in online purchases
- Social Factors have a significant impact on customer behaviour in online purchases
- Psychological factors have a significant impact on customer behaviour in online purchases
- Risk factors have a significant impact on customer behaviour in online purchases

3.11 Data Analysis

Analysis of the data collected is a very significant and crucial step in the research process, as identified by Harwell (2011). It highlights the investigation of the data, builds a relationship between the identified variables and is later used to test the research hypothesis.

There are various tools used for data analysis (Saunders, 2007). In the present research study, the researcher has collected quantitative information; therefore to analyze the quantified data SPSS software was used.

The researcher has adopted quantitative data analysis technique which incorporates questionnaire analysis. However, the questionnaires collected from the consumers were analysed through using statistical software SPSS which is most widely used software for the analysis of data and hence provide accurate results. Furthermore, for the analysis of the relationship between the variables, the researcher also applied regression and correlation analysis which examines the relation between customer behaviour and online purchases.

3.12 Ethical Consideration

Ethical consideration plays a very crucial role in conducting a research study. It is necessary for the investigator to follow ethical consideration which indicates the social responsibility of the investigator towards the participants that were recruited to be a part of the research study. The foremost duty of the researcher was to ensure the anonymity of the participants and to protect their identity along with using the collected data only for academic purposes. The participants were communicated about the aims and objectives of the study prior

to the research process and were communicated that they were free to leave the research process if they find in inappropriate.

3.13 Research Limitations

Certain limitations are faced by the investigator while conducting this research.

- The study is limited to a particular region
- Time and budget constraint restricted the acquisition of necessary information, in order to sufficiently analyze the research variables.
- Due to a limited number of participants the researcher faced issues in generalizing the results to a larger population size.

References

- Andrew, S., & Halcomb, E. J. (2007). Mixed methods research is an effective method of enquiry for community health research. Contemporary nurse, 23(2), 145-153.
- Antoniou, C., Doukas, J. A., and Subrahmanyam, A. (2013). Cognitive dissonance, sentiment, and momentum. *Journal of Financial and Quantitative Analysis.*, 245-275.
- Battaglia, M. P. (2008) Non-Probability Sampling. Encyclopedia of Survey Research

 Methods. Sage Publications. Available from:

 http://www.sagepub.com/chambliss4e/study/chapter/encyc_pdfs/5.2_Nonprobability%20

 Sampling.pdf
- Bernard, H.R. and Bernard, H.R., 2012. Social research methods: Qualitative and quantitative approaches. Sage Harwell, M.R., 2011. Research design in qualitative/quantitative/mixed methods.CONRAD, Clifton F.; SERLIN, Ronald C. The SAGE Handbook for Research in Education: Pursuing ideas as the keystone
- Bruwer, J., Saliba, A. and Miller, B., 2011. Consumer behaviour and sensory preference differences: implications for wine product marketing. *Journal of Consumer Marketing*, 28(1), pp.5-18.
- Cheah, I., Phau, I., and Kea, G. (2016). Modelling effects of consumer animosity: Consumers' willingness to buy foreign and hybrid products. *Journal of Retailing and Consumer Services.*, 184-192.
- Chu, S.C. and Kim, Y., 2011. Determinants of consumer engagement in electronic word-of-mouth (eWOM) in social networking sites. *International journal of Advertising*, 30(1), pp.47-75.

- Chu, S.C. and Kim, Y., 2011. Determinants of consumer engagement in electronic word-of-mouth (eWOM) in social networking sites. *International journal of Advertising*, 30(1), pp.47-75.
- Cooper, D.R. and Schindler, P.S., 2006. Marketing research. New York: McGraw-Hill/Irwin.
- Creswell, J. W. (2012). Qualitative inquiry and research design: Choosing among five approaches. Sage.Pp. 11.
- Daniel, J., 2011. Sampling essentials: Practical guidelines for making sampling choices. Sage.
- George, B.P. and Yaoyuneyong, G., 2010. Impulse buying and cognitive dissonance: a study conducted among the spring break student shoppers. *Young Consumers*, 11(4), pp.291-306.
- Goddard, W., & Melville, S. (2004). Research methodology: An introduction. Juta and Company

 Ltd. [Online] Available from

 http://www.newagepublishers.com/samplechapter/000896.pdf> [Data retrieved on 23/09/2016].
- Harwell, M.R., 2011. Research design in qualitative/quantitative/mixed methods.CONRAD,

 Clifton F.; SERLIN, Ronald C. The SAGE Handbook for Research in Education:

 Pursuing ideas as the keystone
- Hasan, U. and Nasreen, R., 2012. Cognitive dissonance and its impact on consumer buying behaviour. *IOSR Journal of Business and Management*, *I*(4), pp.07-12.
- Hollensen, S., 2015. Marketing management: A relationship approach. Pearson Education.
- Horner, S. and Swarbrooke, J., 2016. Consumer behaviour in tourism. Routledge.
- Hsin Chang, H. and Wang, H.W., 2011. The moderating effect of customer perceived value on online shopping behaviour. *Online Information Review*, 35(3), pp.333-359.

- Imam, F. (2013). Gender Differences in Impulsive Buying Behavior and Post-Purchasing Dissonance Under Incentive Conditions. *Journal of business strategies*., 23.
- Izuma, K., Matsumoto, M., Murayama, K., Samejima, K., Sadato, N. and Matsumoto, K., 2010.

 Neural correlates of cognitive dissonance and choice-induced preference change. *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences*, 107(51), pp.22014-22019

 Wicklund, R.A. and Brehm, J.W., (2013). *Perspectives on cognitive dissonance*.

 Psychology Press.
- Javadi, M.H.M., Dolatabadi, H.R., Nourbakhsh, M., Poursaeedi, A. and Asadollahi, A.R., 2012.

 An analysis of factors affecting on online shopping behavior of consumers. *International Journal of Marketing Studies*, 4(5), p.81.
- Jie, Z., 2010. Research onthe Integrated Evaluation of Competitiveness for C2C E-commerce Websites—Taking www. taobao. com as an Example [J]. *Journal of Intelligence*, *3*, p.014.
- Joung, H. M. (2014). Fast-fashion consumers' post-purchase behaviours. *International Journal of Retail and Distribution Management.*, 688-697.
- Kim, C., Galliers, R.D., Shin, N., Ryoo, J.H. and Kim, J., 2012. Factors influencing Internet shopping value and customer repurchase intention. *Electronic Commerce Research and Applications*, 11(4), pp.374-387.
- Kuhl, J., and Beckmann, J. (2012). Action control: From cognition to behavior. . *Springer Science and Business Media*.
- Kumar, R. (2010) 'Research Methodology: A Step-by-Step Guide for Beginners', SAGE Publications Ltd; Third Edition

- Macdonald, S. &Headlam, N. (2011) Research Methods Handbook by Centre for Local Economic Strategies (CLES) Available from: http://www.cles.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2011/01/Research-Methods-Handbook.pdf.
- Marciniak, R., and Gad Mohsen, M. (2016). Post-Purchase Consumer Behaviour, Sustainability and its Influence on Fashion Identity.
- Martin, L.L. and Clore, G.L., 2013. *Theories of mood and cognition: A user's guidebook*. Psychology Press.
- Maxwell, J.A., 2012. Qualitative research design: An interactive approach: An interactive approach. Sage.
- McCole, P., Ramsey, E. and Williams, J., 2010. Trust considerations on attitudes towards online purchasing: The moderating effect of privacy and security concerns. *Journal of Business Research*, 63(9), pp.1018-1024.
- Merriam, S. B. (2009) Qualitative Research: A Guide to Design and Implementation, Jossey-Bass.
- Oliver, R. L. (2014). Satisfaction: A behavioral perspective on the consumer. *Routledge*.
- Pickard, A., (2012). Research methods in information. Facet publishing.
- Powers, T. L., and Jack, E. P. (2013). The influence of cognitive dissonance on retail product returns. . *Psychology and marketing.*, 724-735.
- Rahbar, E. and Abdul Wahid, N., 2011. Investigation of green marketing tools' effect on consumers' purchase behavior. *Business strategy series*, *12*(2), pp.73-83.
- Saunders, M., Lewis, P. & Thornhill, A. (2012) Research Methods for Business Students (6th Ed.) Pearson.

- Shobeiri, S., Mazaheri, E., and Laroche, M. (2015). Shopping online for goods vs. services: where do experiential features help more?. *International Journal of Consumer Studies*., 172-179.
- Solomon, M. R. (2014). Consumer behavior: Buying, having, and being.
- Solomon, M., Russell-Bennett, R. and Previte, J., (2012). *Consumer behaviour*. Pearson Higher Education AU.
- Solomon, M.R., 2014. *Consumer behavior: Buying, having, and being*. Engelwood Cliffs, NJ: prentice Hall.
- Verhagen, T. and van Dolen, W., 2011. The influence of online store beliefs on consumer online impulse buying: A model and empirical application. *Information & Management*, 48(8), pp.320-327.
- Wilcox, A.B., Gallagher, K.D., Boden-Albala, B. and Bakken, S.R., (2012). Research data collection methods: from paper to tablet computers. Medical care, 50, pp.68-73
- Wilson, A., Zeithaml, V.A., Bitner, M.J. and Gremler, D.D., 2012. Services marketing:

 Integrating customer focus across the firm. McGraw Hill.
- Yin, R. K. (2013) Case study research: Design and methods. Sage publications., pp. 15-34
- Zhou, T., 2011. Understanding online community user participation: a social influence perspective. *Internet Research*, 21(1), pp.67-81.

Factors affecting customer behaviour in online purchases: A Critical Analysis of online retail store Jing Dong and Taobao

Questionnaire

The main aim of this study is to critically analyse the factors affecting customer behaviour on online purchases considering the case of Chinese online retailers Jing Dong and Taobao.

Demographics

1. Gender

- Male
- Female

2. Age

- 20–24 years
- 25 29 years
- 30 34 years
- 35 39 years
- Above 40 years

Independent Variable: Factors affecting Customer Behaviour

Personal factors

- 3. The income of the person influences his buying patterns.
 - Strongly Agree
 - Agree
 - Neutral

- Disagree
- Strongly Disagree
- 4. People prefer to purchase those products online which advocate their role in society.
 - Strongly Agree
 - Agree
 - Neutral
 - Disagree
 - Strongly Disagree
- 5. Purchases from online retail websites reflect a consumer lifestyle.
 - Strongly Agree
 - Agree
 - Neutral
 - Disagree
 - Strongly Disagree

Social Factors

- **6.** Social class can influence behaviour of the customers on online retail websites.
 - Strongly Agree
 - Agree
 - Neutral
 - Disagree
 - Strongly Disagree

7. Friends and family members can influence an online purchase decision of the customers.
Strongly Agree
• Agree
• Neutral
• Disagree
Strongly Disagree
8. Online retail stores motivate the customer to buy the products as it meets their social needs.
• Strongly Agree
• Agree
• Neutral
• Disagree
• Strongly Disagree
Psychological factors
9. The consumer perception towards online products and the brand also influences his buying decision.
• Strongly Agree
• Agree
• Neutral
• Disagree
Strongly Disagree

10. Level of motivation towards online products influences the buying behaviour of the

consumers.

- Strongly AgreeAgreeNeutral
- Disagree
- Strongly Disagree
- 11. Online products create a positive attitude of the customers to buy the products from online retail websites.
 - Strongly Agree
 - Agree
 - Neutral
 - Disagree
 - Strongly Disagree

Risk factors

- 12. Low risk in the online retail websites can influence the customer behaviour.
 - Strongly Agree
 - Agree
 - Neutral
 - Disagree
 - Strongly Disagree
- 13. Consumer prefers to buy from those online websites which have secured payment system.
 - Strongly Agree
 - Agree

- Neutral
- Disagree
- Strongly Disagree
- 14. Consumers prefer to buy from those online websites which have less product risk.
 - Strongly Agree
 - Agree
 - Neutral
 - Disagree
 - Strongly Disagree

Dependent Variable: Online Purchases

- 15. Online purchases are largely influenced by consumer attitude towards online retailing store.
 - Strongly Agree
 - Agree
 - Neutral
 - Disagree
 - Strongly Disagree
- 16. The online purchases are influence by cultural and social norms.
 - Strongly Agree
 - Agree
 - Neutral
 - Disagree

- Strongly Disagree
- 17. The performance of the products should meet the expectation of the customers to influence online purchases.
 - Strongly Agree
 - Agree
 - Neutral
 - Disagree
 - Strongly Disagree